
 
COLLIN   COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
ADDENDUM  No.  Two (2)       IFB NO. 12075-12 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 

FOR 
 

REPLACEMENT OF FUEL TANK DISPENSERS AND  
FUEL TANK MONITORING SYSTEMS 

 
 
DATE:  February 6, 2012 

 
 
NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

 
YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR 

BIDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED INFORMATION. 
  
Delete:  Bid End Date: February 9, 2012 at 2:00PM 
 
Replace With: Bid End Date: February 16, 2012 at 2:00PM 
 
 
Delete:   4.12.11.2 Gasboy Model 9853K (or Collin County approved equal) 
 
Replace With: 4.12.11.2 Gasboy Above Ground Storage Tank Astra 9823K split remote pump 
  with electronic register (or like equipment to replace existing Gasboy Astra 
  2623F/2622FV ). 
 
Add:  Attachment B Service Center Waste Oil Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment C Justice Center Diesel Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment D 380/Courts Building Diesel Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment E Service Center Diesel Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment F Service Center Gas Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment G Farmersville Diesel Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment H Farmersville Gas Tank Chart 
Add:  Attachment I PermAlert ESP 
Add:  Attachment J Drawing for the PermAlert System 
 
Add:  4.12.18.3:   After completion of installations at all locations, vendor shall provide  
  all required system testing , including Stage 2 Vapor Recovery, etc.,  to ensure  
  installation meets all TCEQ  requirements. 

 



 
Clarifications: 
 
GENERAL MEETING 
 
Do you have tank charts?  Yes.  We will provide in addendum. 
 
Where do the systems tie back?  ATG systems shall have central controllers/monitors at the 
Service Center and at the Central Plant 
 
CSLD?  Dispensing 24 hours a day.    Will require continuous statistical leak detection 
 
Fax Modem- Needed? Add as an option? Ok 
 
Dispensers- Tie into existing plumbing. Ok 
 
Farmersville- is a dispenser needed or just a suction unit?  Gasboy Above Ground Storage Tank 
Astra 9823K split remote pump with electronic register (or like equipment to replace existing 
Gasboy Astra 2623F/2622FV ). 
 
Do you monitor waste oil?  Yes. 
 
Would you entertain a wireless monitoring system?  No. 
 
Is new cabling required?  What kind of cable is there now?  CAT3 is in the ground now.  We will 
install CAT 6 
 
Monitoring system does not require CAT5-6 at the tanks, only a probe wire.  Can we pull using 
the same conduit?  We believe so since the CAT3 will be removed.   
 
An internet connection is required at the PC only.  Will we have access to the network?  Yes, 
intranet only. 
 
Can we have access to the internet for monitoring/troubleshooting?  No, but a NetMeeting can be 
established for the contractor to work on the PC. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS 
 
What kind of dispenser is required?  Single unit, twin dispenser with 20 gallon flow.  
 
Is stage 2 testing required?  Yes; add  item 4.12.18.3:   After completion of installations at all 
locations, vendor shall provide all required system testing , including Stage 2 Vapor Recovery, 
etc.,  to ensure installation meets all TCEQ  requirements. 
 
High hose retriever- can it be reused?  Existing high hose retrievers may be used if they will be 
sufficient to keep hose (specified herein) off of ground.  Otherwise, new hose retrievers must be 
installed. 
 
Waste oil tank- should new wire be pulled if it doesn’t meet spec (could void warranty)  Use 
existing if it won’t void warranty.  
 
CENTRAL PLANT 
 
Does the tank have a sump sensor?  Yes 



 
Can cables be spliced? No 
 
Do you have specs on the current systems?  Yes, will supply in addendum. 
 
Can we do another walkthrough?  At this time no other meeting is scheduled. 
 
380 BUILDING 
 
Does the tank have a sump sensor?  Yes 
 
FARMERSVILLE 
 
Dispenser will not work as spec’d.  Go back with like equipment (ASTRA 2623F and 2622FV 
Pedestal and Suction Pump). Gasboy Above Ground Storage Tank Astra 9823K split remote 
pump with electronic register (or like equipment to replace existing Gasboy Astra 
2623F/2622FV ). 
 
Is the printer an option? Yes, the ATG system offered must MEET OR EXCEED the specs of the 
Veeder Root TLS-450 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS DRAWINGS, 
ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 
 
      SINCERELY, 
      FRANKLIN YBARBO    
      PURCHASING AGENT 
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